BiAIE Ur NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
GARREY CARRUTHERS March 4, 1988 POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNCR STATE LAND OFFIGE BUM.DING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
{505) 827-5800

Coleman 0il & Gas Inc.
P.0O. Drawer 3337
Farmington, New Mexico 87499

Attention: L.O. Van Ryan

Re: Administrative
Order OLM-8

. Raference: is: made: to: your letter dated February 11,
- 35933.,, mm recuested. authorization. from: the. DlV.LSlQn
w . e meter-the gaw-prodaced.. from the: Anderson Well No.
; ‘sosated: 1740 mﬂ from the: South: line and 1980 feet. from the:
et Liine: (Unft K) of Section 22; Township 24 North, Range 8
., N groie. G&llup Bml sam J.‘ua& Cm:lnt:y, ,

, ) padsds mm weﬁlsi constitute: :

4 & PO\ ame hereby authorized: to meter the gas

'MMWW Well No.. L off lease at the point.’
mm to: t:hc following conditions: .

R L Im Eiw Lines shall be maintained in a safe and
v e adesmater condition and any leaks or failures must
: a by repnrted: to the Division.

2- KLY sepmtlan and liquids storage facilities shall
be located on the originating lease.

3. The rﬁefter shall be réad, and maintained by the gas
purchaser.

4. This approval is subject to like approval by the
BLM.

In addition, all production, storage, transportation,
sales, and other operations shall comply with Division Rules
and Regulations. It is the responsibility of the operator
to- notify the transporter of this approval.

ILLEGIBLE



Sincerely,

illiamYJ. LeMay
Director

Xc: OCD-Aztec




SUBSIDIARIES DRAWER 3337

COLEMAN DRILLING CO. FARMINGTON, N.M. 87499
BIG A WELL SERVICE
SUNCO TRUCKING OFFICE: 505-327-0356

February 11, 1988

New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501-2088

Attention: Mike Stogner

Re: Off-Lease Metering
Coleman 0il and Gas
Anderson No. 1 Well
SW/4 Sec. 22, T24N, R8W
San Juan County, New Mexico
Federal 0il and Gas Lease NM-54366

Gentlemen:

The subject well was completed in the Lybrook Gallup pool last
October. Gas production from this well will be less than 50 Mcf/D.
At this rate, the purchaser will not lay a gas line to the well.

Coleman has laid a gas line to a pipeline connection in unit P
Section 22, T24N, R8W. This is the tie-in point given to us by the
purchaser, Mesa Operating Limited Partnership. They are installing
the gas meter at the tie-in point.

Coleman requests approval of this "off-lease" metering for the
Anderson #1. Gas volumes will be reported by Mesa Operating Limited

Partnership.

Yours truly, 72

L. 0. Van Ryan “
President

LOVR/ns



